



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460

OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY  
AND POLLUTION PREVENTION

November 6, 2017

Micah Reynolds  
Regulatory Consultant to SJ Enterprises Pty. Ltd  
Technology Sciences Group, Inc.  
712 Fifth St., Suite A  
Davis, CA 95616

Subject: Labeling Notification per Pesticide Registration Notice (PRN) 98-10 – To Modify Front Panel Reference Statement and Update Company Address on the Master Label  
Product Name: Cyclone  
EPA Registration Number: 89385-3  
Application Date: 10/20/2017  
OPP Decision Number: 535211

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is in receipt of your application for notification under Pesticide Registration Notice (PRN) 98-10 for the above referenced product. The Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division (BPPD) has conducted a review of this request for its applicability under PRN 98-10 and finds that the action requested falls within the scope of PRN 98-10.

The labeling submitted with this application has been stamped “Notification” and will be placed in our records. You must submit one (1) copy of the final printed labeling with the modifications.

Should you wish to add/retain a reference to your company’s website on your label, then please be aware that the website becomes labeling under the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) and is subject to review by the EPA. If the website is false or misleading, the product will be considered to be misbranded and sale or distribution of the product is unlawful under FIFRA section 12(a)(1)(E). 40 CFR § 156.10(a)(5) lists examples of statements the EPA may consider false or misleading. In addition, regardless of whether a website is referenced on your product’s label, claims made on the website may not substantially differ from those claims approved through the registration process. Therefore, should the EPA find or if it is brought to our attention that a website contains false or misleading statements or claims substantially differing from the EPA-approved registration, the website will be referred to the EPA’s Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance.

If you have any questions, please contact Elyse Bilardo of my team by phone at (703) 347-0182 or via email at bilardo.elyse@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "For Andrew C. Bryceland". The signature is written in a cursive style with a large, sweeping initial "A".

Andrew C. Bryceland, Team Leader  
Biochemical Pesticides Branch  
Biopesticides and Pollution Prevention Division (7511P)  
Office of Pesticide Programs

Enclosure: Master Label

[Front panel]

### NOTIFICATION

89385-3

The applicant has certified that no changes, other than those reported to the Agency have been made to the labeling. The Agency acknowledges this notification by letter dated:

11/06/2017

## CYCLONE

Rooting Hormone Gel

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:  
Indole -3- Butyric Acid ..... 0.17%  
OTHER INGREDIENTS: ..... 99.83%  
TOTAL: ..... 100.00%

[Optional marketing claims]

- Platinum Series CYCO
- Rooting Hormone Gel Softwood
- Rooting Gel/Compound
- Accelerates root production / growth
- For use on all plant cuttings to stimulate root growth
- Promotes root growth on flowering and woody cuttings
- For your home garden
- See additional optional marketing claims on last page

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

### CAUTION

See [Side] [Back] [Panel] [Insert/Inside] [\[Leaflet\]](#) for additional  
Precautionary Statements [& Directions for use](#)

EPA Reg. No. 89385-~~3~~ ..... EPA Est. ....

Net Contents: XX fluid (fl) ounces (oz) (XX ml)  
[May be printed directly on container]Batch/Lot No. ....

Manufactured / Distributed / Sold by:

SJ ENTERPRISES PTY LTD  
[7 O'Connor Court](#)  
[Gepps Cross, South Australia 5094](#)

Deleted: G

Deleted: .

Deleted: 3&4 / 63 Langford Street

Deleted: Pooraka

Deleted: 5

Deleted: G

Deleted:

Deleted: August 17, 2016

[Text in brackets indicates label reviewer notes or optional text]

CYCLONE  
EPA Reg. No. 89385-~~3~~  
Label version [October 20, 2017](#)  
Page 1 of 3

[Back panel]

**PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS**  
**HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS**

CAUTION: Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through the skin. Avoid contact with eyes, skin or clothing. Wash thoroughly with soap and water handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, or using tobacco. Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

<b>FIRST AID</b>	
If on skin or clothing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Take off contaminated clothing</li><li>• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes</li><li>• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advise</li></ul>
If in eyes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes.</li><li>• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.</li><li>• Call poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.</li></ul>
If swallowed	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Call poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advise</li><li>• Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.</li><li>• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control center or doctor.</li><li>• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.</li></ul>
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment.	

**ENVIORNMENTAL HAZARDS**

Do not apply directly to water. Do not contaminate water when disposing or equipment washwaters or rinsate.

**Directions for use**

It is a violation of federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Read entire label before use. CYCLONE is used to support root production on cuttings of plants by supplying essential hormones for accelerated [fast] [quick] root development [growth]. CYCLONE may be used on all types of cuttings, including woody, herbaceous, and flowering ornamental species, vegetables, fruit trees and small fruits. For household use only.

[Application Instructions / How to Use]

Dip cutting in CYCLONE to desired depth. Insert cutting into rooting medium. Mist cuttings and place in propagator or a warm, clean, moist and human environment. Look for root development in 1 to 2 weeks.

[Text in brackets indicates label reviewer notes or optional text]

Deleted: G

Deleted:

Deleted: August 17, 2016

### STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water food or feed by storage or disposal.

**Pesticide Storage:** Store in a cool dry place. Keep in original container.

**Pesticide Container and Disposal:** Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. If empty: Place in trash or offer for recycling, if available. If partly filled: Contact your local solid waste agency for disposal instructions. Never place unused product down any indoor or outdoor drain.

### WARRANTY

SJ ENTERPRISE warrants that this product conforms to the chemical description on the label. SJ ENTERPRISE neither makes nor authorizes any agent or representative to make any other warranty or fitness or merchantability, guarantee or representation, express or implied concerning this material. To the extent consistent with applicable law SJ ENTERPRISE maximum liability for breach of this warranty shall not exceed the purchase price of this product. To the extent consistent with the applicable law Buyer and user acknowledge and assume all risk and liabilities resulting from the handling, storage and use of this product which extend beyond the use of the product under normal conditions and in accord with statements made on the label.

[Optional marketing claims]

- Provides essential hormones needed for root development/growth
- For use on cuttings of all types [including woody / herbaceous species / ornamentals
- For use on softwood and semi-hardwood cuttings
- Root accelerator
- Increases root growth
- For the garden enthusiast
- Easy to use

[Text in brackets indicates label reviewer notes or optional text]

CYCLONE  
EPA Reg. No. 89385-~~3~~  
Label version ~~October 20, 2017~~  
Page 3 of 3

Deleted: G

Deleted:

Deleted: August 17, 2016